From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 2/26/2014 11:25:03 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: lunch next Wednesday
Hi

b

I'll take the Cobb salad please and a diet coke.

Thanks!

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:04 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: lunch next Wednesday
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

It will be easiest if we order lunch and have it delivered to Sumeet’s conference room (Bishop
Ranch Y, room #4911).

Hope you can open this link to the menu.

Just let us know what you want and you can pay on-site. ©

Thanks

Redacted

From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 11.05 AM
To: Singh, Sumeet; Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: next Wednesday.

Here’s the link to the Gatherings menu:

htto://www _cafegatherings.com/

Thanks!
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Redacted

Office:|Redacted
Celi{Redacted

E-mail ;‘ Redacted ‘
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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